
Page lof2 

Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 3:30 PM FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 'csmith@uswatercorp.net' oAdminlstrativeji(J PartiesO Coasumer 
Cc: Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. 03~'3'1- /"2­
Subject: FW: Docket no 120148-WU DISTRI BUTfON: 
Attachments: docket no 120148-WU_generalledger.pdf 

Mr. Smith: 

Thank you for the clarification. The attached document appears to be a duplicate of the filing 
received at 1 :34 p,m. The signature is the same as the document attached to this e-mail. 
Therefore this attachment has not been accepted for filing. 

Aorida Public SffVice Commission 
Office ofCommisskm Ckrl< 
850-413-6770 

Please not&: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding stat& business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Carl Smith [mallto:csmith@uswatercorp.net] 
sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 2:46 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Carl Smith 
Subject: Docket no 120148-WU 

Here is the document I left off -- change was the liS/" at the signature block, 

Carl Smith 

US Water Services Corporation 

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard 

New Port Richey, FL 34652 

Toll Free: 866.753.8292 

Cell: 727.835.9522 

Fax: 727. 849.5467 

www.uswatercorp.com 


From: Carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net] 

sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 1:35 PM 

To: filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Cc: Carl Smith 

Subject: RE: Docket no 120148-WU 


This email is to file our requirement of general ledger updates to HWW, Inc,'s general ledger. The 

attached contains 4 pages in total 


Carl Smith 

Director, HWW, Inc. 


1111/2012 

mailto:filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net
http:www.uswatercorp.com
mailto:Filings@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:mallto:csmith@uswatercorp.net
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

From: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Sent: Thursday, November 01,20122:43 PM 

To: 'csmith@uswatercorp.net' 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: Docket no 120148-WU 

Mr. Smith: 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

OAdnJiDistrative~ Partie!lO Coaslmer 

DOCUMENT NO. ()3ro'34 -12­
DISTRIBUTION: 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Your 
information will need to be resubmitted, with attachment(s), to be considered filed. Another 
filing was received from you on this date, for the same docket, and accepted as a filing at 1 :34 
p.m. (see DN 07418-12). Thank you for your assistance. 

Florida Public Service CQmmission 
Offlce ofCommi.c:5ion Clerk 
850-413-6710 

Please note: Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records aveilable to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: carl Smith [mailto:csmith@uswatercorp.net] 

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2012 1:35 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: carl Smith 

Subject: RE: Docket no 120148-WU 


This email is to file our requirement of general ledger updates to HWW, Inc.'s general ledger. The 

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


111112012 
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From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Wednesday , May 23,20123:56 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request lESFYI. .. 

From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONlCA@leg.state.fl.usJ 

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 20123:55 PM 

To: Matilda Sanders 

Subject: Interested Party Request 


Good Afternoon, 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public 

Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the dockets listed below: 


120158 -SU 110311-WU 

120152-WS 110298-SU 


v1 20 148-WU 110282-WS 
120104-WU 
120084-WS 
120082-WU 
120078-SU 
120070-WU 
120030-WS 
120014-WS 
120006-WS 
l10317-WS 

I would also like to list Patty Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 

and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel as interested parties 

in the docket listed below: 

120 037-WS 


Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, 

all recommendations, and final orders issued by the Commission to 

kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us. 


If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8241. 

Thank You, 

Monica R. Woods 

Administrative Assistant 

Office of Public Counsel 

Phone #: 488-9330 

Fax# :487-6419 


. ,...' (- ....... •,' LA~-, ~ •• -. 


3634 JUN -5 ~ 
5/23/2012 

FP 
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